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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2015 10:49 AM
To: MacLeod, Carryl G; 'Flora, Travis'
Cc: 'Coulter, Alexis N'; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health
Subject: Chevron 97123 (RO412) 9757 San Leandro Blvd, Oakland: Revised Work Plan Addendum

Carryl, 
I wanted to keep you posted as to actions at this site.  I am following up on our meeting of November 7th and 
the revised work plan addendum discussed in the meeting.  I’ve discovered the submittal date was not tied 
down well; consequently in order to move the project forward, I just spoke with Travis and we agreed to a 
February 20, 2015 submittal date.  I will modify Geotracker to reflect this. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 


